/(Q g i
Sy L‘. tir,
5 u{”fé" ]’in,.

BEFORE g3 oy
)

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO T4

In the Matter of Pinpoint Logistics, Notice
of Apparent Violation and Intent To
Assess Forfeiture.

Case No. 03-1838-TR-CVF
(OH801800694)
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MOTION TO DISMISS

The Staff of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has reviewed information
offered by the Respondent and has concluded that Respondent did not violate 49 C.F.R.
§395.8(k)(2). Accordingly, Staff hereby moves that this proceeding be dismissed and the

violation be deleted from Respondent’s Safety-Net record.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas G. Lindgren

Assistant Attorney General

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street, 9t Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614) 466-4395

FAX: (614) 644-8764
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Motion to Dismiss was served
by regular U.S. mail, postage prepaid, or hand-delivered, upon the following parties of
record, this Zfhday of October, 2003.

Thomas G. Lindgren %

Assistant Attorney General

PARTIES OF RECORD:

Eric R. Sonntag
Operations Manager
Pinpoint Logistics
P.O. Box 2392
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201






